
2/19/2020 MARC Display (Library of Congress Authorities)

https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?AuthRecID=4798998&v1=1&HC=1&SEQ=20200219172638&PID=0J8QHZPB8v_61cnBP45f3_hGLJG 1/2

The Library of Congress  >> Go to Library of Congress Online
Catalog

  

 

LC control no.: sh 86000852
LCCN Permalink: https://lccn.loc.gov/sh86000852

HEADING: Integrated services digital networks
000 00634cz a2200217n 450
001 4798998
005 20120328083840.0
008 860213i| anannbabn |a ana
010 __ |a sh 86000852
035 __ |a (DLC)sh 86000852
035 __ |a (DLC)145683
040 __ |a DLC |c DLC |d DLC
053 _0 |a TK5103.75
150 __ |a Integrated services digital networks
450 __ |a ISDN (Digital networks)
550 __ |w g |a Data transmission systems
550 __ |w g |a Digital communications
670 __ |a Work cat.: Tutorial : integrated services digital networks.
906 __ |t 8842 |u fk03 |v 0
952 __ |a 0 bib. record(s) to be changed
953 __ |a fg03 |b fg11

 

Save, Print or Email Records (View Help)
Select Download Format: Text (Labelled Display)  Press to SAVE or PRINT

Email Text (Labelled Display) to:
 Press to SEND EMAIL

Help - Search - Search History - Headings List - Start Over

Library of Congress
URL: https://www.loc.gov/

Mailing Address:
101 Independence Ave, S.E.
Washington, DC 20540

Library of Congress Authorities 
URL: http://authorities.loc.gov/

Library of Congress Online Catalog
URL: https://catalog.loc.gov/

Questions, comments, error reports: Contact Us

Resideo Technologies, Inc. v. Ubiquitous Connectivity, LP
IPR2019-01335

Patent # 8,064,935
Exhibit # 1034

RES935 - 1034, Page 1

https://www.loc.gov/
https://catalog.loc.gov/
https://authorities.loc.gov/webvoy.htm
https://authorities.loc.gov/help/disphlpA1.htm
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?PAGE=sbSearch&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?PAGE=HISTORY&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?hd=0,0&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc&HEADBROWSE=0&HIST=0&SEQ=20200219172640&SID=2
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?PAGE=Exit&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?AuthRecID=4798998&v2=1&HC=1&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?AuthRecID=4798998&v3=1&HC=1&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://lccn.loc.gov/sh86000852
https://authorities.loc.gov/help/savemail.htm
https://authorities.loc.gov/help/disphlpA1.htm
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?PAGE=sbSearch&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?PAGE=HISTORY&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?hd=0,0&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc&HEADBROWSE=0&HIST=0&SEQ=20200219172640&SID=2
https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?PAGE=Exit&SEQ=20200219172640&PID=uiCruZf9Yx9kAg8oBuU3R4fpEc
https://www.loc.gov/
http://authorities.loc.gov/
https://catalog.loc.gov/
https://authorities.loc.gov/help/contact-authorities.htm


2/19/2020 MARC Display (Library of Congress Authorities)

https://authorities.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?AuthRecID=4798998&v1=1&HC=1&SEQ=20200219172638&PID=0J8QHZPB8v_61cnBP45f3_hGLJG 2/2RES935 - 1034, Page 2




